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STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST

Re: Docket No. 150092-WS — Request for approval of amendment to tariff for miscellaneous
service charges by Marion Ultilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Thank you for the responses to staff’s First Data Request filed by Marion Utilities, Inc.

(Marion or Utility). Staff has reviewed the responses and requires additional information to
complete our review of the application.

1. After Hours Charges. Rule 25-30.460(2), Florida Administrative Code, states “A utility
may request an additional charge (“after hours charge”) for overtime when the customer
requests that the service be performed after normal hours. The after hours charge may be
at the same rate specified for the existing charge during normal working hours. If the
utility seeks a charge other than the normal working hours charge, the utility must file cost
support. (emphasis added) Please provide a breakdown of costs included in the Utility’s

requested “after hours charge” for miscellaneous service charges and meter or lock
tampering fee.

Initial Customer Deposits. Please submit all information the Utility relied upon to
calculate the current average residential bill of $26.71.
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Please submit the above information to the Office of Commission Clerk by May 29th to
ensure timely processing of the application. If you have any questions or require further
assistance regarding this matter, please contact me at (850) 413-6435 or via e-mail at
aortega@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Ana Ortega
Public Utility Analyst II1

cc: Division of Economics (Daniel, Hudson)
Office of General Counsel (Janjic, Crawford)
Division of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 150092-WS)






